
From:                                         Welch, Alastair (NE) 
Sent:                                           08 January 2015 16:26
To:                                               DC Consultation
Subject:                                     140022 4NP01202 Brash mat roads for timber extraction_Hesleyside Hall
Attachments:                          140022_4NP01202_Brash mat roads for timber extraction_Hesleyside Hall.pdf; NE Feedback Form-

2015.pdf

Good afternoon Chris,

Please see our response to the application for brash mat roads for timber extraction at Hesleyside Hall and also a feedback form.

Please get in contact if you need any further assistance.

Many thanks,

Alastair Welch
Adviser
Marine and Sustainable Development Team
Natural England
Lancaster House, Hampshire Court,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH

Tel:

www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and
attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard.

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If
you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should
destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known
viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems.
Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes.
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Date: 08 January 2015 
Our ref:  140022 
Your ref: 14NP0102 
  

 
Chris Stanworth 
Northumberland National Park Authority 
Eastburn 
South Park 
Hexham 
Northumberland NE461BS 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 

 
 Customer Services 
 Hornbeam House 
 Crewe Business Park 
 Electra Way 
 Crewe 
 Cheshire 
 CW1 6GJ 
 
 T 0300 060 3900 
  

 
Dear Chris 
 
Planning consultation: Approval of details of siting and means of construction in respect of 
proposed brash mat roads approx 1150 metres in length to facilitate timber extraction 
Location: Hesleyside Hall, Bellingham, Hexham, Northumberland, NE48 2LA 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 15 December 2014 which was received by 
Natural England on the same date. 
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the 
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.  
 
ARTICLE 16 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
PROCEDURE) ORDER 2010  
SECTION 28I OF THE WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 (AS AMENDED) 
 
No objection – no conditions requested 
This application is in close proximity to Hesleyside Park Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI). 
Natural England is satisfied that the proposed development being carried out in strict accordance 
with the details of the application, as submitted, will not damage or destroy the interest features for 
which the site has been notified. We therefore advise your authority that this SSSI does not 
represent a constraint in determining this application. Should the details of this application change, 
Natural England draws your attention to Section 28(I) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as 
amended), requiring your authority to re-consult Natural England. 
 
Informative 
Any changes to the proposed works as defined in the document “Supplementary Notice of 
Operations within a Site of Special Scientific Interest” or upgrade to track surfaces within the SSSI 
which may be classed as permitted development for planning purposes would require consent from 
Natural England.  
 
Other advice 
We would expect the Local Planning Authority (LPA) to assess and consider the other possible 
impacts resulting from this proposal on the following when determining this application: 
 

 local sites (biodiversity and geodiversity) 
 local landscape character 
 local or national biodiversity priority habitats and species.  
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Natural England does not hold locally specific information relating to the above. These remain 
material considerations in the determination of this planning application and we recommend that you 
seek further information from the appropriate bodies (which may include the local records centre, 
your local wildlife trust, local geoconservation group or other recording society and a local 
landscape characterisation document) in order to ensure the LPA has sufficient information to fully 
understand the impact of the proposal before it determines the application. A more comprehensive 
list of local groups can be found at Wildlife and Countryside link.  
 
Protected Species 

 
Biodiversity enhancements 
This application may provide opportunities to incorporate features into the design which are 
beneficial to wildlife, such as the incorporation of roosting opportunities for bats or the installation of 
bird nest boxes. The authority should consider securing measures to enhance the biodiversity of the 
site from the applicant, if it is minded to grant permission for this application. This is in accordance 
with Paragraph 118 of the NPPF. Additionally, we would draw your attention to Section 40 of the 
Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act (2006) which states that ‘Every public authority 
must, in exercising its functions, have regard, so far as is consistent with the proper exercise of 
those functions, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity’. Section 40(3) of the same Act also states 
that ‘conserving biodiversity includes, in relation to a living organism or type of habitat, restoring or 
enhancing a population or habitat’. 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
For any queries relating to the specific advice in this letter only please contact Alastair Welch on 
0300 0601148. For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation 
please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

We have not assessed this application and associated documents for impacts on protected species. 
 
Natural England has published Standing Advice on protected species. The Standing Advice 
includes a habitat decision tree which provides advice to planners on deciding if there is a 
‘reasonable likelihood’ of protected species being present. It also provides detailed advice on the 
protected species most often affected by development, including flow charts for individual species to 
enable an assessment to be made of a protected species survey and mitigation strategy.    
 
You should apply our Standing Advice to this application as it is a material consideration in the 
determination of applications in the same way as any individual response received from Natural 
England following consultation.   
 
The Standing Advice should not be treated as giving any indication or providing any assurance in 
respect of European Protected Species (EPS) that the proposed development is unlikely to affect 
the EPS present on the site; nor should it be interpreted as meaning that Natural England has 
reached any views as to whether a licence is needed (which is the developer’s responsibility) or 
may be granted. 
 
If you have any specific questions on aspects that are not covered by our Standing Advice for 
European Protected Species or have difficulty in applying it to this application please contact us with 
details at consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.  
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We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a 
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Alastair Welch 
Northumbria Area Team 
 


